Grosko, Sandra Huth

From: French, Judith |F'[| |L E ID
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Grosko, Sandra Huth

Cc: Schulkers, Kara gcr 08 2019
Subject: Recusals

Attachments: 10th Dist. NP Cases.docx CLERK OF COURT

SUPREME COURT

Hi Sandra — Please note my recusal from the list of cases attached. Please let me know if you need any further
information. JLF

Justice Judith French | Supreme Court of Ohio

65 South Front Street & Columbus, Ohio 43215-3431
614.387.9155

Judith.French@sc.ohio.gov
www.supremecourt.ohio.gov




Lower

Nl(l::nsl:?er Case Name L Status
Number
2019-0654 | State of Ohio v. William L. Walker, Jr. | 17AP-588 | In briefing
2019-0651 | State of Ohio v. Alvin C. Dent, Jr. 17AP-592 | In briefing
2019-0531 | Defender Security Company d/b/a 18AP-238 | In briefing
Defender Direct v. Joseph W. Testa
[Jeffrey A. McClain], Tax
Commissioner of Qhio
2018-1667 | Pattiann McAdams v. Mercedes-Benz | 17AP-120 | Awaiting
USA, LLC, et al. Scheduling
2018-1144 | State of Ohio v. Andre D. Harper 17AP-762 | Oral Argument
scheduled 11/13
2017-0553 | Ohio Department of Job and Family 14AP-971 | Awaiting
Services v. Delphi Automotive Scheduling

Systems, LLC




